
164 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Members of the public may attend the meeting in person.  As a Public School District, 
we must follow the guidelines established by the California Department of Health 
specifically for schools.  These guidelines act as our standard of care.  Per CDPH and 
Cal/OSHA guidelines, the use of masks is strongly recommended, but not required, 
when indoors at the District office.  If participants choose not to attend the Board 
meeting in person, the District has provided the following option for the public to 
address the Board.  Please submit a request by using this form. Register only if you are 
not attending in person.  Those who have registered to comment will receive an email 
prior to the meeting with information on how to join and comment via a Zoom link.  If you 
are attending in person, a speaker card will need to be submitted within 30 minutes at 
the start of Open Session. Members of the public shall have an opportunity to address 
the Board regarding items on the agenda to be considered during Closed Session prior 
to the Board adjourning the meeting to Closed Session.  Individual presentations are 
limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes; however, the time assigned for individual 
presentations could be fewer than three minutes depending upon the total number of 
speakers who wish to address a specific agenda topic.  Detailed guidelines and 
information on what to do if you wish to address the Board of Trustees is provide on the 
next page under Oral Communications. 

  
RECORDING OF SCHOOL BOARD MEETINGS 

In accordance with Board Policy 9324 Board Minutes, all regular School Board 
Meetings will be audio recorded. 
 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

  
 
ROLL CALL: 

 
Trustee Davis 
Trustee Jones 
Trustee McNicholas 
Trustee Perry 
Trustee Vickers 

Present 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Absent 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 

COLLEGE AND CAREER ADVANTAGE 

 
 
 
 

33122 Valle Road in San Juan Capistrano 
 

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 
TRAINING ROOM 2 

 

December 7, 2022 
  
 

 
 
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

   
  

  
  
  

 

 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Gm8IAY-xeO0GxKX4wMhiJc2lvhM-GSkqGouxx3ddPJQ/edit


PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  ACTION/VOTE 
 

Motion____________ Second____________ Vote____________   
   

 
SPECIAL RECOGNITION 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

  

 
 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 

Addressing the Board.  The Governing Board encourages citizens to participate in the operation of the 
CCA and, in turn, desires to be responsive to the needs of the school community.  Any person may 
address the Board concerning an item on the agenda.  The Board President may exercise judgement as 
to the time allotted to each speaker or on each subject.  Board policy states that presentations are 
generally limited to three minutes for each speaker and a maximum of twenty minutes to each subject. 
 
For Items on the Agenda:  If you wish to address the Board regarding an item on the Board agenda, 
please complete a speaker card and give the card to the Board Secretary prior to the meeting.  Please 
indicate on the card the specific Board item you wish to address and the Board President will call upon 
you to speak when the agenda item is being discussed. 
 
For Items Not on the Agenda:  If you wish to address the Board regarding a matter which is not included 
on the meeting agenda but which is within Board jurisdiction, please complete a speaker card and give 
the card to the Board Secretary prior to the meeting.  Please indicate on the card the specific subject you 
wish to address.  The Board President will call upon you to speak at the appropriate time.  The Board is 
prohibited from taking action at the meeting on any matter not included on the posted agenda. 
 
The Governing Board encourages citizens to participate in public school matters, and there is a 
professional staff of administrators available to handle most matters of public concern.  It is expected that 
matters ordinarily will be presented to the administrative staff prior to the Board’s involvement.  It is 
requested that individuals who speak during the public meeting will be courteous and avoid remarks 
which reflect adversely on the character or motives of any person, or his or her race, religion, political 
views or economic status. 
 
Reasonable Accommodation.  In order to help ensure participation in the meeting of disabled 
individuals, appropriate disability-related accommodations or modifications shall be provided by the 
Board, upon request, in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  Persons with a 
disability who require a disability-related accommodation or modification, including auxiliary aids and 
services in order to participate in a Board meeting, shall contact the Executive Director or designee in 
writing by noon on the Monday before the scheduled meeting.  Such notification shall provide CCA 
personnel time to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to the meeting. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Non-agenda items.  Individuals may be limited to 3 minutes.  To submit 
comments, please click here. 
 

 DISCUSSION 

 
 
 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1669-ufA9GUrINWBOtck-mppV_JTPhOfOIuREzY0tCk4/edit


A.  CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
All matters listed under the consent calendar are considered by the Board to be routine 
and will be enacted by the Board in one motion in the form listed below. Usually no 
discussion will occur on these items; however, any member of the Board, audience or 
staff may request discussion of specific items on the consent calendar. 
 
1. MINUTES 

Board to approve Minutes of the Board meeting on September 14, 2022 
(supporting information). 

 Pages 1-4 

 
2. PURCHASE ORDERS 

Board to ratify/approve purchase orders as presented (supporting 
information).  

 Pages 5-13 

 
3. CHECKS 

Board to ratify/approve checks as presented (supporting information).  
 Pages 14-17 

 
4. PERSONNEL ASSIGNMENT ORDER 

Board to ratify/approve personnel assignment order as presented 
(supporting information).  

 Page 18 

 
5. DONATION 

Board to ratify/approve coffee donation from Starbucks for CCA’s 
professional development day held November 1, 2022 (supporting 
information). 

 Page 19 

   
6. DONATION 

Board to ratify/approve food donation from Urban Café for CCA’s 
professional development day held November 1, 2022 (supporting 
information). 

 Page 20 

 
7. APPOINTMENT OF SCHOOLSFIRST PLAN ADMINISTRATOR TO 

PROVIDE 457(b) PLAN ADMINISTRATION AND COMPLIANCE 
SERVICES FOR COLLEGE AND CAREER ADVANTAGE STAFF 
Board to ratify/approve appointment of SchoolsFirst Plan Administrator 
to act on behalf of College and Career Advantage in fulfilling duties 
associated with the SchoolsFirst Plan Administration 457(b) Plan 
Document in order to provide 457(b) plan administration and compliance 
services for College and Career Advantage staff (supporting 
information).  

 Pages 21-39 

 
8. MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH LAGUNA BEACH 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Board to approve Memorandum of Understanding with Laguna Beach 
Unified School District (LBUSD) in which College and Career Advantage 
(CCA) will employ Scott Wittkop and Estee Fratzke as specified in the 
MOU as well as provide additional career technical education courses 

 Page 40 



taught by CCA teachers for the 2022-23 school year (supporting 
information). 
 

9. AGREEMENT NO. #10002253 WITH THE ORANGE COUNTY 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
Board to ratify/approve Agreement No. 10002253 California Regional K-16 
Education Collaborative Grant Program (K-16 Grant Program) Service 
Agreement with the Orange County Superintendent of Schools. The K-16 
Grant Program is part of a statewide strategy for strengthening education-
to-workforce pathways and ensuring the education, vocational, and 
workforce programs work in partnership to address the income, racial, and 
gender inequities in education and employment. Grant funds are awarded 
generally for purposes of supporting K-16 education collaboratives to 
create streamlined pathways from high school to postsecondary education 
and into the workforce. It is estimated that College and Career Advantage 
will receive approximately $30,000 per year for a period of four years to 
support various activities in support of the K-16 Grant Program (supporting 
information).  Activities will include in part: providing field trips, guest 
speakers, holding CTE dual enrollment activities, the creation of CTE 
pathway days at local community colleges and supporting the work of the 
work-based learning tech position awarded to both CCA partner school 
districts. 
 

 Pages 41-
66 

10. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 1000 – CONCEPT AND ROLES 
Board Policy 1000, Concept and Roles is presented to the Board for 
review.  The Board Policy has been updated to reflect the Organization’s 
correct name and to change the administrative title of Chief Executive 
Officer to Executive Director.  Per Board Policy 9310, the Board may 
waive second reading or may require an additional reading if necessary 
(supporting information). 

 Pages 67-
68  

 
11. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 1100 – COMMUNICATION WITH 

THE PUBLIC 
Board Policy 1100, Communication with the Public is presented to the 
Board for review.  The Board Policy has been updated to reflect the 
Organization’s correct name and to change the administrative title of Chief 
Executive Officer to Executive Director.  Per Board Policy 9310, the Board 
may waive second reading or may require an additional reading if 
necessary (supporting information). 

 Page 69 

 
12. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 1112 – MEDIA RELATIONS 

Board Policy 1112, Media Relations is presented to the Board for review.  
The Board Policy has been updated to reflect the Organization’s correct 
name and to change the administrative title of Chief Executive Officer to 
Executive Director.  Per Board Policy 9310, the Board may waive second 
reading or may require an additional reading if necessary (supporting 
information). 

 Pages 70-
72 

 
    



13. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 1113 – COLLEGE AND CAREER 
ADVANTAGE WEBSITE   
Board Policy 1113, College and Career Advantage Website is presented 
to the Board for review.  The Board Policy has been updated to reflect the 
Organization’s correct name and to change the administrative title of Chief 
Executive Officer to Executive Director.  Per Board Policy 9310, the Board 
may waive second reading or may require an additional reading if 
necessary (supporting information). 

Pages 73-
74  

 
14. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 1150 – COMMENDATIONS AND 

AWARDS  
Board Policy 1150, Commendations and Awards is presented to the 
Board for review.  The Board Policy has been updated to reflect the 
Organization’s correct name and to change the administrative title of Chief 
Executive Officer to Executive Director.  Per Board Policy 9310, the Board 
may waive second reading or may require an additional reading if 
necessary (supporting information). 

 Page 75 

 
15. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 1160 – POLITICAL PROCESSES  

Board Policy 1160, Political Processes is presented to the Board for 
review.  The Board Policy has been updated to reflect the Organization’s 
correct name and to change the administrative title of Chief Executive 
Officer to Executive Director.  Per Board Policy 9310, the Board may 
waive second reading or may require an additional reading if necessary 
(supporting information). 

 Pages 76-
79  

 
16. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 1250 – VISITORS/OUTSIDERS  

Board Policy 1250, Visitors/Outsiders is presented to the Board for review.  
The Board Policy has been updated to reflect the Organization’s correct 
name and to change the administrative title of Chief Executive Officer to 
Executive Director.  Per Board Policy 9310, the Board may waive second 
reading or may require an additional reading if necessary (supporting 
information). 

 Page 80  

 
17. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 1270 – REFRESHMENTS AT 

PUBLIC EVENTS  
Board Policy 1270, Refreshments at Public Events is presented to the 
Board for review.  The Board Policy has been updated to reflect the 
Organization’s correct name and to change the administrative title of Chief 
Executive Officer to Executive Director.  Per Board Policy 9310, the Board 
may waive second reading or may require an additional reading if 
necessary (supporting information). 

 Page 81 

 
18. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 1312.1 – COMPLAINTS 

CONCERNING COLLEGE AND CAREER ADVANTAGE EMPLOYEES  
Board Policy 1312.1, Complaints Concerning College and Career 
Advantage Employees is presented to the Board for review.  The Board 
Policy has been updated to reflect the Organization’s correct name and to 
change the administrative title of Chief Executive Officer to Executive 

 Page 82 



Director.  Per Board Policy 9310, the Board may waive second reading or 
may require an additional reading if necessary (supporting information). 

 
19. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 1312.2 – COMPLAINTS 

CONCERNING INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  
Board Policy 1312.2, Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials is 
presented to the Board for review.  The Board Policy has been updated 
to reflect the Organization’s correct name and to change the 
administrative title of Chief Executive Officer to Executive Director.  Per 
Board Policy 9310, the Board may waive second reading or may require 
an additional reading if necessary (supporting information). 

 Pages 83-84  

 
20. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 1312.3 – UNIFORM COMPLAINT 

PROCEDURES 
Board Policy 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures is presented to the 
Board for review.  The Board Policy has been updated to reflect the 
Organization’s correct name and to change the administrative title of 
Chief Executive Officer to Executive Director.  Per Board Policy 9310, the 
Board may waive second reading or may require an additional reading if 
necessary (supporting information). 

 Pages 85-87 

 
21. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 1325 – ADVERTISING AND 

PROMOTION  
Board Policy 1325, Advertising and Promotion is presented to the Board 
for review.  The Board Policy has been updated to reflect the 
Organization’s correct name and to change the administrative title of 
Chief Executive Officer to Executive Director.  Per Board Policy 9310, the 
Board may waive second reading or may require an additional reading if 
necessary (supporting information). 

 Pages 88-90  

 
22. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 1330 – USE OF COLLEGE AND 

CAREER ADVANTAGE FACILITIES  
Board Policy 1330, Use of College and Career Advantage Facilities is 
presented to the Board for review.  The Board Policy has been updated 
to reflect the Organization’s correct name and to change the 
administrative title of Chief Executive Officer to Executive Director.  Per 
Board Policy 9310, the Board may waive second reading or may require 
an additional reading if necessary (supporting information). 

 Pages 91-92 

 
23. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 1340 – ACCESS TO COLLEGE 

AND CAREER ADVANTAGE RECORDS  
Board Policy 1340, Access to College and Career Advantage Records is 
presented to the Board for review.  The Board Policy has been updated 
to reflect the Organization’s correct name and to change the 
administrative title of Chief Executive Officer to Executive Director.  Per 
Board Policy 9310, the Board may waive second reading or may require 
an additional reading if necessary (supporting information). 

 Pages 93-94  

 
    



24. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 1400 – RELATIONS BETWEEN 
OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES AND THE SCHOOLS  
Board Policy 1400, Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies 
and the Schools is presented to the Board for review.  The Board Policy 
has been updated to reflect the Organization’s correct name and to 
change the administrative title of Chief Executive Officer to Executive 
Director.  Per Board Policy 9310, the Board may waive second reading or 
may require an additional reading if necessary (supporting information). 

Pages 95-96  

 
25. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 4215 – 

EVALUATION/SUPERVISION CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 
Board Policy 4215, Evaluation/Supervision Classified Personnel is 
presented to the Board for review.  The Board Policy has been updated 
to reflect the Organization’s correct name and to change the 
administrative title of Chief Executive Officer to Executive Director.  Per 
Board Policy 9310, the Board may waive second reading or may require 
an additional reading if necessary (supporting information). 

 Page 97 

 
26. FIRST READING – BOARD POLICY 4315 – 

EVALUATION/SUPERVISION ADMINISTRATIVE AND SUPERVISORY 
PERSONNEL 
Board Policy 4315, Evaluation/Supervision Administrative and 
Supervisory Personnel is presented to the Board for review.  The Board 
Policy has been updated to reflect the Organization’s correct name and 
to change the administrative title of Chief Executive Officer to Executive 
Director.  Per Board Policy 9310, the Board may waive second reading or 
may require an additional reading if necessary (supporting information). 

 Pages 98-99  

 
Motion__________ Second__________   

 
ROLL CALL: Trustee Davis 

Trustee Jones 
Trustee McNicholas 
Trustee Perry 
Trustee Vickers 

_____ 
_____ 
_____ 
_____ 
_____ 

 
NOTE:  BY USING A ROLL CALL VOTE FOR THE CONSENT CALENDAR, IT 

WILL MEET THE NEED FOR ACTION ITEMS WHICH REQUIRE A 
SIMPLE MOTION OR A ROLL CALL VOTE. 

 
B. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

 
27. 2021-2022 AUDIT 

Board to review and acknowledge receipt of the 2021-2022 Audit 
Report prepared by Christy White, Inc. (under separate cover). 
Contact:  Melanie Inskeep, Accountant 
 
Motion__________ Second__________ Vote_________ 

 Page 100 
ACTION/VOTE 

 



28. SINGLE BUDGET ADOPTION 
Board to consider approval of continuing the single budget adoption 
process for fiscal year 2023-24 (supporting information). 
Contact:  Melanie Inskeep, Accountant 
 
Motion__________ Second__________ Vote_________ 

 Page 101 
ACTION/VOTE 

29. FIRST INTERIM REPORT 
Board to consider positive certification of the first interim report 
(supporting information). 
Contact:  Melanie Inskeep, Accountant 
 
Motion__________ Second__________ Vote_________ 
  

 Pages 102-
165 
ACTION/VOTE 

30. APPROVAL OF THE 2022-2023 ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS 
Board to approve the 2022-2023 Organizational Goals reviewed and 
discussed at the September 14, 2022, Governing Board meeting 
(supporting information). 
Contact:  Paul Weir, Executive Director 
 
Motion__________ Second__________ Vote_________ 

 Pages 166-
167  
ACTION/VOTE 

31. APPROVAL OF THE 2022-2023 WASC GOALS 
Board to review and approve the 2022-2023 WASC Goals which will be 
the organization’s focus of attention for the WASC self-study report.   
(supporting information). 
Contact:  Paul Weir, Executive Director 
 
Motion__________ Second__________ Vote_________  

 Pages 168-
169 
ACTION/VOTE 

32. ASSOCIATION FOR CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION 
(ACTE) CAREER TECH VISION 2022 
Board to ratify/approve travel to ACTE’s Career Tech Vision 2022 
Conference in Las Vegas, Nevada for Paul Weir, Kim Thomas, and 
Nicole Berkman.  The conference is the largest event of the year for 
career and technical education professionals offering fresh insights on 
timely topics in career technical education.  Dates of the conference 
are November 30, 2022, to December 3, 2022.  Cost to the 
organization is approximately $6,100.00 (no supporting information). 
Contact:  Paul Weir, Executive Director 
 
Motion__________ Second__________ Vote_________ 

 ACTION/VOTE 

 
33. BOARD COMMENTS  
 
34.      ADJOURNMENT   ACTION/VOTE 
 

Motion__________ Second__________ Vote_________ 
 
 
 
















































































































































































































































































































































